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DV D {P Id. -1PKay Flynn 

To: Jeff Bates 
Cc: Victor McKay; Sally Simmons 
Subject: RE: 040612-TP - BeliSouth/ANEW Broadband, Inc. - Adoption of 000731-TP 

I'll use your e-mail to update the title. 

Thanks. 

-----Original Message----­
From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2004 12: 16 PM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: RE: 040612-TP - BeIiSouth/ANEW Broadband, Inc. - Adoption of 000731-TP 

Sure, sorry I didn't include it. CMP 

COMTA062 - AT&T Communications of the Southern States, LLC d/b/a AT&T 

eTR
Thanks Kay. 

ECR 
-----Original Message----­

GelFrom: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2004 12: 15 PM ope
To: Jeff Bates 
Cc: Victor McKay; Sally Simmons MMS 
Subject: RE: 040612-TP - BeIiSouth/ANEW Broadband, Inc. - Adoption of 000731-TP 

RCA 
Can you give me AT&T's correct name to use in the title? SCR 

-----Original Message----­ SEC I 
From: Jeff Bates 

OTH ~pSent: Thursday, September 23, 2004 12:06 PM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Cc: Victor McKay; Sally Simmons 
Subject: 040612-TP - BeIiSouth/ANEW Broadband, Inc. - Adoption of 000731-TP 

Kay, in the above agreement, BST made two errors on AT&Ts name. Can you make the correction to the 
docket title to show their correct name without a correction letter from BST? 

The adopting CLEC is shown correctly and their company code appears in CMS so there isn't an issue with 
it. 

Jeff Bates 
Resea rch Assista nt 
Competitive Markets & Enforcement 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Voice: 850-413-6538 
Fax: 850-413-6539 
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